

INTERFRATERNITY COUNCIL AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

Alex Horncliff, IFC President

November 3, 2014 | 7:00 PM

UU220, Cal Poly

1 Grand Avenue

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

1. CALL TO ORDER
 - 1.1. 7:06pm
2. ROLL CALL
 - 2.1. Not in Attendance: Alpha Gamma Rho, Pi Kappa Alpha
3. **ACTION ITEM- APPROVAL OF AGENDA**
 - 3.1. **Motion: Phi Sigma Kappa**
 - 3.2. **Seconded: Sigma Pi**
 - 3.3. **Approved**
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public comment is intended as a time for any member of the public to address the committee on any matter regarding IFC.

 - 4.1. Hugie Hughes, Proverties
 - 4.1.1. Friday, November 7, Front porch coffee shop
 - 4.1.2. Non profit, started in dorm rooms raising money to help the homeless
 - 4.1.3. Has transformed into full time, going to SF after
 - 4.1.4. Invited to all, any club, organization
 - 4.1.5. \$25 (cash or card) for tank top or t shirt, choose any pocket and is soed on right then
 - 4.2. Mara, Student diversity center
 - 4.2.1. Getting together a petition to incorporate more SAFER presentation into IFC officers
 - 4.2.1.1. Be a good way to connect diversity and Greek life because sometimes they "clash" sometimes
 - 4.2.1.1.1. Positions would be entitled to meeting with Joi, ASI President, put on events on diversity, be first responders to make comments and a representation of diversity on Cal Poly's campus
 - 4.2.1.1.2. mgharibi@calpoly.edu
5. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
6. EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORTS
 - 6.1. Cooper Ehlers, Chief of Staff
 - 6.1.1. See Attachment for New Member Education Schedule
 - 6.1.2. e-mail: chiefofstaff@calpolyifc.com
 - 6.1.3. For every 15 pledges, 1 Executive Member of Chapter
 - 6.2. Justin Rajah, Vice President of Communications

- 6.2.1. I have been working with Delta Tau Delta with their process here and they seem to be settling well on Cal Poly's campus.
 - 6.2.1.1. They are having a big week coming up in November with their colonization and I will be glad to inform you all if you want to be there
- 6.3. Cameron Schwartz, Vice President of Finance
 - 6.3.1. I need treasurers to email me from all fraternities
 - 6.3.1.1. Except for Sigma Nu, Kappa Sigma, Lambda Chi Alpha, and Phi Sigma Kappa.
 - 6.3.2. I am looking to have the round table next Tuesday November 11 at 8pm
 - 6.3.3. Invoices for IFC dues will be sent out within 2 weeks
 - 6.3.4. I am still hoping to have people contact me about being on my finance committee. It's a great way for people to gain experience, and help to work for lower IFC dues through fundraising
 - 6.3.5. E-mail: finance@calpolyifc.com
- 6.4. Chad Horn, Vice President of Scholarship
 - 6.4.1. No Report
- 6.5. David Yocom, Vice President of Community Relations
 - 6.5.1. I have the teams for the food drive
 - 6.5.2. Please make your entrance donations for Movember to mobro.co/calpolyifc.com, please have members email photos to me at service@calpolyifc.com
 - 6.5.3. Report your service hours: <http://calpolyifc.com/service>
- 6.6. George Will, Vice President of Programming
 - 6.6.1. BBQ debrief
 - 6.6.1.1. Was a success! 10/17 chapters
 - 6.6.2. 2. Concert update
 - 6.6.2.1. G-Eazy seems to be the main guy
 - 6.6.3. 3. Fall event
 - 6.6.3.1. Wants to do an IFC event
 - 6.6.4. 4. Greek Week groundwork
 - 6.6.4.1. Meeting with PHA and last years chairs
 - 6.6.4.2. Wants to revamp Greek Week
- 6.7. Grant Campanelli, Vice President of Public Relations
 - 6.7.1. Judicial results will be posted on the website
 - 6.7.2. IFC TShirts and Tanks for sale
 - 6.7.2.1. Money is due November 10th.
 - 6.7.2.2. Tanks: \$10
 - 6.7.2.3. Pocket Tee: \$15
- 6.8. Kevin Gong, Vice President of Recruitment
 - 6.8.1. Delta Tau Delta Update 30+ founding fathers
 - 6.8.2. Need more survey result in by two weeks
 - 6.8.2.1. Website: <http://calpolyifc.com/members/>

- 6.8.3. Send in Winter Rush chair contacts
- 6.9. Luke McDade, Vice President of Judicial Affairs
 - 6.9.1. Preventative Programming
 - 6.9.1.1. To clarify what consequences goes with penalty
- 6.10. Brennan Ronald, Vice President of Athletics
 - 6.10.1. With the events that transpired over the weekend, Pi Kappa Alpha has temporarily been removed from IFC sports competition by ASI until further investigation concludes
 - 6.10.2. Due to both Halloween weekend plans and Giants parade festivities the IFC sports round table was not able to be carried out this past week Efforts are being made to set up a meeting this week
 - 6.10.3. IFC has officially adopted a new online platform for recording standings, statistics, and archives in regards to IFC sports. The system will be present on the IFC website and will be updated in the coming weeks
 - 6.10.4. Dodgeball will be this quarters miscellaneous sport competition. There is an e-plan that is being worked on with a tentative date of Saturday November 16th. Time and location should be set after the athletics round table has occurred.
 - 6.10.5. E-mail: athletics@calpoly.com
- 6.11. Alex Horncliff, President
 - 6.11.1. Try and direct comments and questions to Kathryn O'Hagan or Alex
 - 6.11.2. As Fraternity men, we do not stand by the actions of the man who had acted out and is not a chapters fault and represent
- 7. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS
 - 7.1. Alex Thomas, Safer
 - 7.1.1. Presentations start this week
 - 7.1.2. Set a high standards for how men are conducting themselves
 - 7.1.3. Challenge the Presidents to take charge of your men and do better
 - 7.1.4. Continuing with "its on us" campaign, be good to have a lot of Greeks
 - 7.1.4.1.
- 8. USFC REPORT
 - 8.1. Charmaine Marinas
 - 8.1.1. Bellas is new on Campus and made it to USFC
 - 8.1.2. Lambda is having a Marie Callender's Pie fundraising
 - 8.1.2.1. Contact (562)708-7621, if you would like to purchase a pie
- 9. PANHELLENIC REPORT
 - 9.1. Daniele Durante
 - 9.1.1. PHA Presidents are in attendance to show they are not happy with the situation
 - 9.1.1.1. The female who was assaulted was a member of the Greek Community which is why it hits home
 - 9.1.2. Having a second round of New Member Education to gather the first years and show this is not us

- 9.1.3. Need to nip this in the butt
- 10. ADVISOR REPORT
 - 10.1. Kathryn O'Hagan
 - 10.1.1. Pi Kappa Alpha is suspended by Nationals for 30 days
 - 10.1.1.1. No nothing, events, sports
 - 10.1.2. Don't lie about the events that you register
 - 10.1.3. Some of these things are preventable and do not have to happen
 - 10.1.4. Jeanne Clary Act
 - 10.1.4.1. Any assault needs to be disclosed immediately to the community so they can take precaution
 - 10.1.4.2. That's why the e-mail was sent out with such description
- 11. OLD BUSINESS
- 12. NEW BUSINESS
- 13. RUMOR CONTROL
- 14. CLOSING COMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS
 - 14.1. Luke McDade
 - 14.1.1. Feel free to contact him if you have any questions
 - 14.2. Sigma Nu
 - 14.2.1. Haunted House made over \$1,200
 - 14.3. Phi Sigma Kappa
 - 14.3.1. Having Dunkin PD on Dexter Lawn this Thursday 11-2pm
 - 14.3.2. Shirts will be \$15
- 15. ADJOURNMENT
 - 15.1. 7:51pm